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Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: Chapman,Steve [CEAA]
Sent: July 7, 2003 9:44 AM
To: Young,Bruce [CEAA]
Subject: FW: Whites Point

Tracking: Recipient Read
Young, Bruce [CEAA] Read: 07/07/2003 9:49 AM

Tim should be reminded that he shouldn't be doing this sort of thing.

-Steve

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: Smith, Tim [CEAA]

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 9:40 AM
To: Chapman,Steve [CEAA]

Subject: RE: Whites Point

| had tipped her off that DFO might make a recommendation to refer to pane! and that, in such a case, you would
be the contact. She had seen Thibauilt's tetter before sending the petition.

--—--Original Message----- -
From: Chapman,Steve [CEAA]
Sent: July 7, 2003 9:36 AM
To: Smith, Tim [CEAA]
Subject: RE: Whites Point

Thanks Tim. | also know Lisa from my days at Environment Canada. As this project is now at a review
panel, Lisa should contact me and not our regional office.

-Steve

~----Original Message-----

From: Smith, Tim [CEAA]

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 9:33 AM
To: Chapman,Steve [CEAA]

Subject: FW: Whites Point

Steve,

I understand you are looking after Whites Point. In case you haven't yet seen, attached is a letter
from a local citizen's group. | know the group's legal counsel, Lisa Mitchell, who copied me on the
letter. Unable to access the pubilic registry through DFO, she had called me earlier looking for
contacts. | suggested she best speak with Bill or Derek in Hfx or yourself.

Tim

26/06/2009
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